# Lung CANCER PREVENTION & Survivorship is Good Business







# Resources to reduce lung cancer in Kentucky worksites

August, 2018

# Lung Cancer Prevention & Survivorship is Good Business

Dear Worksite Partner:

Lung cancer is the leading cause of cancer deaths in Kentucky and the United States. Kentucky's rate of new cases and deaths from lung cancer is the highest in the U.S. Lung cancer claims more lives than breast, colorectal and prostate cancers combined, yet most lung cancer deaths are preventable by avoiding tobacco use, secondhand smoke and exposure to radon. In addition, a new screening test, low-dose CT scan, is available to help detect lung cancer in its early stages, improving treatment options and survival rates.

Each year over 4,800 people will be diagnosed with lung cancer and over 3,400 people will die from lung cancer in Kentucky, which has a tremendous impact on families, communities and employers. By using the resources and activities in this guide, you can play an important role in educating employees about how they can reduce their risk for lung cancer, learn about screening, early detection, and survivorship resources. These efforts can help reduce employee health care costs, absenteeism and improve job performance.

A Kentucky Cancer Program (KCP) Regional Cancer Control Specialist from your community can provide you with free materials and resources to assist with promotion of lung cancer prevention, understanding lung cancer screening, and connecting with survivorship resources..

Thank you for joining other Kentucky organizations and businesses in this life saving effort.

Sincerely,

The Kentucky Regional Resource Lead Organization

Juniger Redrund Knight

Jennifer Redmond Knight, DrPH University of Kentucky College of Public Health Kentucky Cancer Consortium Email: jredknight@kycancerc.org Phone: 859-509-4123

Bebro Armstong

Debra Armstrong, Director KCP University of Kentucky Email: dka@kcp.uky.edu Phone: 859-323-2002

Elizabet Westbrook

Elizabeth Westbrook, MCHES Cancer Control Specialist, Senior KCP University of Louisville Email: e.westbrook@louisville.edu Phone: 270-842-0950

ung	Cancer	
Scre	ening	

Tobacco Treatment

Survivorship

Tobacco-Free Environments

# Lung Cancer Prevention & Survivorship is Good Business PURPOSE

Radon

Prevention

The purpose for developing and providing worksites with a "Lung Cancer Prevention and Survivorship is Good Business Resource Kit" is to help impact the high rates of lung cancer among employees and their families in Southern Kentucky. Studies have shown that worksite wellness activities benefit both employers and employees. The result can help with reducing employer healthcare costs, reducing absenteeism, increasing productivity and improving employee quality of life. The Resource Kit provides ideas for implementing evidence-based activities that promote lung cancer prevention, early detection, and support survivorship.

#### PROCESS

The SelfMade Health Network, <u>https://selfmadehealth.org/</u> selected the University of Kentucky College of Public Health, Kentucky Cancer Program and the Kentucky Cancer Consortium as a "Kentucky Regional Resource Lead Organization" (RRLO) focused on partnering with community businesses and organizations to reduce lung cancer in eight counties in Kentucky. As part of this work, the Kentucky RRLO is:

- Hosting meetings in Casey, Christian, Clay, Jackson McCracken, Ohio, Perry and Warren counties with more than 120 local businesses and organizations.
- Requesting feedback from these participants on the best ways to reach employees with lung cancer-related information in worksites that employ primarily male employees.
- Incorporating feedback and recommendations into this Resource Kit that include a wide variety of resources and types of activities that can be tailored to individual worksites.
- Implementing this Resource Kit in worksites in these eight counties to educate employers and employees on lung-cancer related information.
- Asking worksites that implement this Resource Kit to provide feedback on what works well and what could be improved so that this Resource Kit can continue to be used within these eight counties and eventually expand to the rest of Kentucky and to other states that have similarities to Kentucky.

Survivorship

# Lung Cancer Prevention & Survivorship is Good Business **WHO CAN USE THIS RESOURCE KIT**

Radon

Prevention

Various levels of support obtained from a wide range of environments can lead to the improvement of overall health among employees as a result. This resource kit is intended to be utilized by several sectors including:

- Worksites (regardless of employee workforce size):
- State and Local Governments (Cancer and Tobacco Prevention/Control Programs) working with or seeking to partner with employers or worksites:
- Health coalitions and other organizations working with or seeking to partner with employers or worksites:
- Chambers of Commerce or other business groups and associations:
- Labor Unions:

Tobacco

Treatment

• Associations-Occupational Health, Employee Health, Worksite Wellness, and Employee Health Benefits.

#### KY PILOT COUNTIES AND THEIR KCP REGIONAL CANCER CONTROL SPECIALISTS (RCCS) CONTACT INFO



#### www.kycancerprogram.org

Tobacco

Treatment

**Tobacco-Free** 

**Environments** 

# Lung Cancer Prevention & Survivorship is Good Business

#### CONTENTS

Background	1
Suggested Activities	4
Lung Cancer Overall	8
Help with Quitting Tobacco Products	13
Lung Cancer Screening and Early Detection	
Reduce Exposure to Secondhand Smoke	22
Radon Prevention	24
Lung Cancer Prevention Overall	27
Lung Cancer Survivorship	27
Risk Factors Shared with Other Diseases	
Social Media Layout Examples	
Employee Survey	
Project Support	
References	

#### This project has been supported by:

DP13-1314 National Networks to Reduce Cancer and Tobacco Related Disparities from the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (Self Made Health Network); Cooperative agreement number U55/CCU421880-05 and 1NU58DP006313-01-00 from the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (Kentucky Cancer Consortium); Kentucky Cancer Program, University of Kentucky and University of Louisville; and BCBR SRF of the University of Kentucky Markey Cancer Center (P30CA177558).

Tobacco

Treatment

Radon Prevention

Survivorship

**Tobacco-Free** 

**Environments** 

# Lung Cancer Prevention & Survivorship is Good Business

#### BACKGROUND

#### Lung Cancer is a BIG problem.

Lung cancer is the leading cause of cancer deaths in Kentucky. According to the Kentucky Cancer Registry, each year over 4,800 cases of lung cancer are diagnosed and over 3,400 Kentuckians die from the disease. In addition to the human suffering, the financial costs of lung cancer totals over \$12 billion. This cost goes up to an estimated \$39 billion when you include losses of time and economic productivity.

#### Lung Cancer risk can be reduced.

The best way to reduce the risk of lung cancer is to not smoke. Over 80 percent of lung cancer is caused by smoking. Also, avoid radon and secondhand smoke. Radon is the second most common cause of lung cancer and secondhand smoke is the third most common cause of lung cancer.

#### Lung Cancer Screening can save lives.

People age 55-80 who have a history of heavy smoking (1 pack/day for 30 years or 2 packs/day for 15 years) should talk with their doctor about lung cancer screening. A low-dose CT scan may help detect lung cancer in its early stages, improving treatment opinions and survival rates.

#### Lung Cancer may start with NO symptoms.

Early-stage lung cancer usually causes no symptoms. Once these symptoms appear, the cancer may be advanced and more difficult to treat. Common symptoms include a cough that won't go away or gets worse, blood in spit, shortness of breath, wheezing, hoarseness, fatigue, and pneumonia.

#### **Employers and employees both benefit from worksite wellness programs.**

Studies have shown that worksite wellness programs:

- Reduce the employer's healthcare costs
- Reduce absenteeism
- Increase productivity
- Reduce workers compensation and disability management claims costs
- Improve employee quality of life



Lung Cancer Prevention & Survivorship is Good Business

#### **BACKGROUND-the Cost**

Kentucky Deaths, Men, 2011-2015



#### Kentucky Deaths, Women, 2011-2015





#### **Can Have a Powerful Impact!**

# Kentuckians, speaking from the heart



f smoked f packs a d friends say of differ WALL FORME

packs a day. After I quit, friends say they saw a world of difference in me." WALT RIDDLE, FORMER SMOKER



I quit smoking on April 8, 2003 and I keep that calendar page on my wall<sup>\*</sup> LLOYD MILLER, FORMER SMOKER

Grayson, Kentucky

Our workplaces can help prevent future deaths from lung cancer!

Tobacco Treatment Tobacco-Free Environments

Survivorship

# Lung Cancer Prevention & Survivorship is Good Business

Radon

Prevention

#### **SUGGESTED ACTIVITIES**

The following are some suggested activities based on feedback from worksites participating in the Lung Cancer Prevention & Survivorship is Good Business roundtable meetings in Fall 2017 and Spring 2018. Select the activities that are most suitable for your worksite. Your local Kentucky Cancer Program Regional Cancer Control Specialist (KCP RCCS) will help you select activities and guide you to materials and resources. You can also visit KCP's **Pathfinder** at <u>www.kycancerprogram.org</u> for additional local resources.

TOOLS	SUGGESTED ACTIVITIES
Conduct in-person meetings	Use <i>the messages included in this Resource Kit</i> to talk with your employees during existing meetings. These may include safety meetings, morning talks, mandatory meetings, town hall-style, orientation, or trainings. These can also be used for one-on-one conversations.
Display posters and flyers	Use these materials in visible high-traffic areas, such as lobbies, lunchrooms, elevators, bulletin boards, locker rooms or restrooms. All materials shown are available to download and print for your worksite's use.
Post display boards/exhibits	Use highly trafficked common areas for large display boards, or exhibits with lung cancer related information. Consider using a "My Why" board that includes pictures of family, or motivation messages to quit smoking. Sites may be able to host the "Faces of Lung Cancer" photo exhibit, tabletop displays, or key message materials for an onsite visual display. Collaborate with your KCP RCCS to use these special resources.
Calculate the costs of using tobacco products	You can do this individually and as an entire worksite. One re- source is for individuals to calculate the personal financial cost of using tobacco products and another resource allows employers to estimate the cost of smoking for their workplace.
Distribute fact sheets, pamphlets, and brochures	Select materials you feel are most appropriate for your employ- ees. All materials highlighted in this Resource Kit are available to download and print for your worksite's use. Your KCP RCCs will help you plan how to use them.

Tobacco Treatment Radon Prevention

Survivorship

**Tobacco-Free** 

Environments

# Lung Cancer Prevention & Survivorship is Good Business

### SUGGESTED ACTIVITIES - Cont'd

TOOLS	SUGGESTED ACTIVITIES
Provide rewards and/or incentives	Ask employees for ideas that will encourage their participation, then use those ideas to motivate their involvement in events and programs to encourage healthy behavior. For success in achieving healthy changes, such as quitting smoking. Possible incentives to consider are t-shirts, coffee mugs, donated prizes, or lottery chances. Consider financial incentives such as additional break time, paid time off, or even return of self-imposed payroll with- holdings for non smokers.
Provide smoking cessation and tobacco treatment programs	Consider hosting a smoking cessation program on site or in part- nership with health care plans (if applicable). Local community partners may also have assistance or programs to help your em- ployees Talk with your KCP RCCS about potential options and their "Plan to be Tobacco-Free" program."
Host health and safety fairs	As part of an existing health and safety fair for your business, include lung cancer related posters, fact sheets, pamphlets or brochures. Also, use some of the in-person messages when talking with employees. Consider partnering with local community and health organizations to support these events.
Connect with a company cookout or other food- related event	If you are having a cookout or food event, you can incorporate lung cancer related information. You may also want to consider a breakfast or a "Lunch and Learn" opportunity depending upon your workplace.
Participate in national special events such as Lung Cancer Awareness Month or Great American Smokeout	Host special activities, distribute materials and consider offering rewards for those who participate in national special events that impact employee health related to tobacco use including: Na- tional Lung Cancer Awareness Month, Great American Smokeout, World No Tobacco Day and National COPD Awareness Month (Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Disease).
Leverage annual open enrollment period	For businesses providing health insurance coverage, you may want to work with your health insurance benefit plan to include information on lung cancer prevention, screening, early detection and survivorship as part of open enrollment communications and/ or events.

Tobacco

Treatment

Tobacco-Free Radon Environments Prevention

Survivorship

# Lung Cancer Prevention & Survivorship is Good Business

#### SUGGESTED ACTIVITIES - Cont'd

TOOLS	SUGGESTED ACTIVITIES
Utilize on-site champions	Identify on-site champions who have influence among the em- ployees and can lead and motivate them to participate in selected activities.
Involve spouses/partners	For some worksites, it may be helpful to work through the em- ployee's spouse, partner or family to encourage participation in healthy activities. This may be done as part of a company cookout or annual event. This may also be done through mailing materials home.
Host competitions	Consider hosting competitions to encourage healthy behaviors. For example, you can reward departments with the greatest per- centage of employees who quit smoking or who have had their homes tested for radon. You may also consider hosting a competi- tion with another worksite in the county or region. Challenge your employees to participate in events and competitions by offering local coupons, chances of locally-redeemable gift cards, time- off, or other worksite-specific "perks." See additional ideas in the "Provide rewards and/or incentives" section of the suggested activities.
Share social media or text messages	Use sample social media messages, photos and graphics for the platforms your employees use most – Facebook, Instagram, Twit- ter, YouTube and more. Consider providing giveaways/incentives for "sharing" social media posts to further spread the message. Some messages may also be used as text message blasts. Another option is to use these messages through electronic communication boards or in-house communication technology (intranet). Feature "success" stories via tv/radio/social media.
Conduct educational presentations	These could be hosted by internal staff, such as an employee health nurse, worksite wellness representative or on-site cham- pion. Arrange for your local KCP RCCS to give an educational presentation as part of normally scheduled work meetings or "Lunch and Learn" events. These may also include invited rep- resentatives from other community and health care organizations to conduct presentations on lung cancer-related topics, including tobacco treatment, radon, secondhand smoke, lung cancer screen- ing or survivorship.

Tobacco

Treatment

# Radon Prevention

**Tobacco-Free** 

Environments

Survivorship

# Lung Cancer Prevention & Survivorship is Good Business **SUGGESTED ACTIVITIES - Cont'd**

TOOLS	SUGGESTED ACTIVITIES
Provide radon kits to employees	Talk with your KCP RCCS or work with your local or state health department to find out where you can get access to free radon kits for your employees to use to test their homes for radon.
Send newsletter articles or email blasts	An article template is provided for use in your worksite's news- letter. You can also use the "multi-use messages" in each section to develop emails to your employees. You may want to consider sending one each week during a month-long campaign to all your employees who use email.
Share videos	Videos available from KET highlighting smokers who have successfully quit smoking can be played in a common area/break room. Videos are also available from CDC, such as <u>https://www.cdc.gov/tobacco/campaign/tips/resources/videos/brian-heart-videos.html</u> Also, you may want to create videos of your own employees or community members who have successfully quit smoking or been screened for lung cancer.
Incorporate quizzes about lung health	Include quizzes as part of your health or safety fairs, displays, exhibits or as part of a paycheck stuffer. There are many ways you may want to include a quiz about lung health as part of your overall educational approach.
Implement worksite policies	Provide activities at different times of the day to encourage par- ticipation and avoid interruptions in work. (Before, after work, during lunch, etc.) Consider providing time off to attend smoking cessation/tobacco treatment programs and/or offer free FDA ap- proved nicotine replacement therapy (NRT) to employees partici- pating in tobacco treatment programs. Offer insurance coverage for cancer screenings and/or reduced insurance rates for non- smokers. Adopt tobacco-free policies. Protect employees from exposure to carcinogens, including radon and secondhand smoke.
Payroll Stuffers	For worksites that deliver paper payroll checks or deposit stubs, consider inserting messages or materials into payroll checks (paper) envelopes when checks or stubs are delivered.

Radon Prevention **Tobacco-Free** 

**Environments** 

Survivorship

# Lung Cancer Prevention & Survivorship is Good Business

#### LUNG CANCER OVERALL

#### Lung Cancer Frequently Asked Questions

#### What is lung cancer?

Tobacco

Treatment

Lung cancer begins when cells that are not normal grow inside the lungs. The lungs are part of the respiratory system, which controls breathing. Kentucky's rates of lung cancer cases and lung cancer deaths are higher than any other state in the U.S.

#### What causes lung cancer?

Smoking (cigarettes, cigars, and pipes) causes 80-90 percent of lung cancers. Also, non-smokers who breathe secondhand smoke (smoke from others) at home or at work increase their lung cancer risk by 20-30 percent.

Radon (a gas you cannot see or smell) can also cause lung cancer. Radon comes from rocks and soil. It can be found in places with poor air flow, such as mines, and in some homes. The basement is where radon levels are highest in the home, because it is the closest room to the soil.

Other risk factors include air pollution, a personal or family history of the disease, and exposure to asbestos, arsenic, chromium, nickel, tar and other substances found in some workplaces.

#### What are symptoms of lung cancer?

Early lung cancer may not cause any symptoms. Doing all you can to prevent the disease is important.

Symptoms may appear after lung cancer develops and grows. These include a cough that does not go away, trouble with breathing, chest pain, coughing up blood, a hoarse voice, lung infections that keep coming back, feeling weak and tired, and loss of appetite. Often, these problems are caused by other health issues. People with any of these symptoms should see their doctor.

#### What are screening tests?

Screening tests help doctors find many cancers early, when they are easiest to treat. The only recommended lung cancer screening test is a low-dose CT scan which is a picture that helps your doctor see tumors or growths in your lungs. You may be a candidate for this test if:

**Tobacco-Free** 

Environments

# Lung Cancer Prevention & Survivorship is Good Business

#### Lung Cancer Frequently Asked Questions - 2

• you are 55-80 years old;

Tobacco

Treatment

- a current smoker or have quit within the past 15 years;
- smoked a pack a day for 30 years, or two packs a day for 15 years.

Talk with your doctor about your risk for lung cancer and the possible benefits and harms of being screened.

#### How can I lower my chance of getting lung cancer?

• <u>Stop smoking. This is the most important thing you can do, no matter how old you are or how much you smoke.</u>

If you are thinking of quitting, visit the Kentucky Cancer Program website at <u>www.kycancerprogram.org</u>. You also may call Kentucky's Tobacco Quit Line, 1-800-QUIT NOW, for one-on-one help. For general quit information, go to the National Cancer Institute's website, <u>www.smokefree.gov</u>.

- <u>Have your home tested for radon.</u> Call the Kentucky Radon Program at (502) 564-4856 for more information and a free radon test kit.
- <u>Avoid secondhand smoke.</u> If your workplace does not yet have a tobacco free policy, visit the University of Kentucky Tobacco-Policy website at <u>www.uky.edu/Tobaccofree</u> to learn more about protecting your employees about the dangers of secondhand smoke.

#### Are chewing tobacco, snus, snuff, and dip safe substitutes for cigarettes?

Chewing tobacco, snus and snuff are NOT safe substitutes for cigarettes. Smokeless tobaccos are linked to other cancers and oral diseases. Tobacco use also increases the risk for cancers of the mouth, lips, larynx (voice box), pharynx (throat), esophagus (swallowing tube), stomach, pancreas, kidney, bladder, uterus, cervix, colon/rectum, ovary and acute myeloid leukemia.

# What about e-cigs, vapes or other electronic nicotine delivery systems (ENDs) such as JUUL?

We do not know yet if they help people quit smoking for good. We do know that there are 7 different FDA approved methods to quit smoking and they do not include vaping products. The inhaled aerosol from ENDs contain a mix of toxic gases and tiny particles

Tobacco Treatment

Survivorship

# Lung Cancer Prevention & Survivorship is Good Business

Radon Prevention

#### Lung Cancer Frequently Asked Questions- 3

known to cause lung and eye irritation, cancer, and destroy cells. Secondhand END "vapor" is harmful and emits a toxic aerosol, not water vapor despite claims by retailers and marketers.

#### What if I can't afford the lung cancer screening?

• Most cancer screenings are covered by insurance, Medicare, and Medicaid. Those who meet the at-risk requirements, may be eligible for annual low-dose CT lung cancer screening. For detailed information, view the ACA and Cancer Health Professional and Public Factsheets available at <a href="http://www.kycancerc.org/breakoutteams/aca.php">www.kycancerc.org/breakoutteams/aca.php</a>.

#### Where can I get more information?

KCP's online, searchable guide, **Pathfinder**, may help you find additional financial, treatment, and cancer support resources in your community. Visit <u>www.kycancerprogram.org</u> and click on the Pathfinder link. You may also contact your local Kentucky Cancer Program office.

For information on all types of cancer, contact:

- QuitNOW Kentucky, 1-800-QUIT-NOW, https://www.quitnowkentucky.org/en-US/
- National Cancer Institute, 1-800-4-CANCER, <u>www.cancer.gov</u>
- American Cancer Society,1-800-ACS-2345, <u>www.cancer.org</u>
- Lung Cancer Alliance, 1-800-298-2436, https://lungcanceralliance.org/
- American Lung Association, 1-800LUNGUSA, <u>www.lung.org</u>
- Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, www.cdc.gov/cancer/index.htm

Tobacco Treatment Radon Prevention

Survivorship

**Tobacco-Free** 

**Environments** 

# Lung Cancer Prevention & Survivorship is Good Business

These FAQ's may be available pre-printed from the Kentucky Cancer Program. Please contact your local Regional Cancer Control Specialist for information on availability www.kycancerprogram.org



This "Cancer Prevention and Survivorship" article is available for download at <u>http://healthyamericans.org/health-issues/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/</u> VisionForAVibrantEcon\_FS\_1\_062717CoC-SBA-Cancer-Prevention-3.pdf



Tobacco Treatment	Lung Cancer Screening	Radon Prevention	Tobacco-Free Environments	Survivorship
Lung Cancer Prevention & Survivorship is Good Business				
SAMPLE ARTICLE				

(trim as needed)

#### Lung Cancer Prevention & Survivorship is Good Business

(Name of your organization) has joined the Kentucky Cancer Program (KCP), the Kentucky Cancer Consortium (KCC), and the University of Kentucky College of Public Health to help educate its employees about lung cancer prevention and survivorship through a new worksite wellness program. Lung cancer is the leading cause of cancer deaths in Kentucky. Each year in Kentucky, over 4,800 people will be diagnosed with lung cancer and more than 3,400 people will die from the disease. More people die from lung cancer in Kentucky than breast, colorectal and prostate cancers combined. Kentucky has the highest rates of new cases and deaths from lung cancer in the U.S.

The focus of the new program will seek to make the worksite safer, cleaner, healthier and more productive through worksite activities and education to help employees quit smoking, reduce exposure to radon and secondhand smoke, and to learn more about lung cancer screening and survivorship resources.

Studies have shown that worksite wellness programs can make a difference in the overall health of employees and can saves lives and money by reducing employee health care costs and absenteeism while improving job performance.

There are several risk factors for lung cancer. Smoking (cigarettes, cigars and pipes) causes 80 to 90 percent of lung cancers. Non-smokers who breathe secondhand smoke at home or at work increase their lung cancer risk by 20 to 30 percent. Radon, a gas you cannot see or smell, can also cause lung cancer. Radon comes from the rocks and soil and can be found in places with poor air flow, such as mines, or in-home basements. Secondhand smoke and other air pollution, a personal or family history of the disease, or exposure to asbestos, arsenic, chromium, nickel, tar and other substances often found in the workplace can also increase the risk of lung cancer. When these factors are combined, the risk is even higher for lung cancer.

The United States Preventive Services Task force and others recommend that those who are at high risk for lung cancer talk with their doctors about lung cancer screening. High-risk individuals are those who are age 55 to 80, a current smoker or one who has quit within the past 15 years and who has smoked a pack of cigarettes a day for 30 years or two packs a day for 15 years. Medicare, Medicaid and private insurance cover lung cancer screening for those who meet the eligibility requirements for lung cancer screening through a low-dose CT scan.

To learn more about how (add your worksite) will be implementing the program, contact (add your name, email, website and or phone number.)

Tobacco-Free Radon Environments Prevention

Survivorship

# Lung Cancer Prevention & Survivorship is Good Business

# **HELP WITH QUITTING TOBACCO PRODUCTS**

#### Multi-use Messages

Tobacco

Treatment

These messages can be used during in-person meetings, as part of events, social media posts or email blasts. Use these to best fit your worksite situation and culture. (Contact your KCP RCCS for availability of pre-printed materials.) Also, consider adding personal stories and/or pictures from your employees who are willing to share or other local/familiar people.

- Quitting smoking is hard; it's not a habit. It's an addiction.
- There are many ways to quit smoking and we want to help find the best way for you. Contact (insert name and phone number of person at your worksite) for more information about resources to help you quit smoking.
- There are many reasons to quit smoking. When you find yours, call 1-800-QUIT-NOW and talk to your doctor or pharmacist about options to help you quit.
- Quit smoking today for a better tomorrow. There are many ways to quit and we can help find the best way for you. Call 1-800-QUIT-NOW, and talk to your doctor or pharmacist for more information.
- If you quit smoking, you greatly reduce your chance of getting lung cancer. There are benefits to quitting at any age. Immediate benefits include:
  - 12 hours after quitting, the carbon monoxide in your blood returns to normal levels.
  - 2 weeks to three months after quitting your lung function begins to improve.
  - 1 to 9 months after quitting, coughing and shortness of breath decrease
  - Using smokeless tobacco or electronic cigarettes are NOT safe alternatives to smoking. Talk with your doctor or pharmacist about other options that can help you quit smoking

Tobacco Treatment Tobacco-Free Environments

Prevention

Radon

Survivorship

# Lung Cancer Prevention & Survivorship is Good Business HELP WITH QUITTING TOBACCO PRODUCTS, Cont'd

The U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) developed "Tips from Former Smokers" campaign which provides a variety of resources for quitting tobacco, and campaign materials, including videos, posters, and photos. To access these free downloads, visit <u>https://www.cdc.gov/tobacco/campaign/tips/index.html</u>, for resources to share.



Brian H. is one of the featured former tobacco users in "Tips from Former Smokers." Download available at <u>https://www.cdc.</u> <u>gov/tobacco/campaign/tips/</u> <u>resources/ads/pdf-print-ads/</u> <u>brians-heart-tip-print-ad-</u> <u>7x10.pdf</u>

Tobacco Treatment Environments

**Tobacco-Free** 

Survivorship

# Lung Cancer Prevention & Survivorship is Good Business HELP WITH QUITTING TOBACCO PRODUCTS, Cont'd

Radon

Prevention

The Kentucky Cancer Program developed **Plan to be Tobacco Free™** to ease the burden of tobacco addiction in Kentucky. Please contact your KCP Regional Cancer Control Specialist to schedule this important educational event with your worksite. <u>https://www.kycancerprogram.org/regional-offices</u>





Tobacco

Treatment

Tobacco-Free Radon Environments Prevention

Survivorship

# Lung Cancer Prevention & Survivorship is Good Business HELP WITH QUITTING TOBACCO PRODUCTS, Cont'd



Individual cost calculator is available online from BeTobaccoFree.gov <u>https://smokefree.</u> gov/how-much-will-you-save

Worksite cost calculator was developed by researchers at the University of Kentucky. For more information, contact Dr. Mindy Ickes at <u>melinda.ickes.uky.edu</u>

Provided by the Kentucky Cancer Program, Kentucky Cancer Consortium, and the University of Kentucky College of Public Health

Total Excess

Healthcare

Costs

Costs

Total Loss Due

to Smoking/

Tobacco Use

=

Tobacco Users

Total

Productivity

Losses

+





# Lung Cancer<br/>Tobacco<br/>TreatmentLung Cancer<br/>Screening<br/>PreventionTobacco-Free<br/>Environments<br/>SurvivorshipLung Cancer<br/>HELP WITH QUITTING TOBACCO PRODUCTS, Cont'd

These are free downloads available from the American Cancer Society, Kentucky Cabinet for Health and Family Services, and BREATHE Ky.



Qutting isn't easy. So make sure people know how much you support them every step of the way. On November 16, Join others across the nation as they begin a tobacco-free life. The American Caneer Society is here to help anytime you or anyone else needs it. To find out more, visit **cancer.org/smokeout** or call us at **1-800-227-284**.

#### **POSTER:** The Great American Smokeout

This free poster from the American Cancer Society, <u>https://goo.gl/bKjyQX</u> is available in multiple sizes and formats



#### **POSTER: Be a Quitter!**

This free poster from the Kentucky Cabinet for Health and Family Services, <u>https://chfs.</u> <u>ky.gov/agencies/dph/dmch/hpb/Documents/</u> <u>BeAQuitterCampaignPoster.pdf</u> 18" x 24" Tobacco-Free Radon Environments Prevention

# Lung Cancer Prevention & Survivorship is Good Business

## LUNG CANCER SCREENING AND EARLY DETECTION

#### Multi-use Messages

Tobacco

Treatment

These messages can be used during in-person meetings, as part of events, social media posts or email blasts. Use these to best fit your workplace situation and culture. (Contact your KCP RCCS for availability of pre-printed materials.) Also, consider adding personal stories and/or pictures from your employees who are willing to share or other local/familiar people.

- Detecting and treating lung cancer early can mean more tomorrows. Talk to your doctor about lung cancer screening and find out if it's right for you.
- Are you age 55 to 80? Are you a current or former smoker who quit in the last 15 years? Are you a smoker (a pack a day or more)? If you answered yes to any of these questions, talk with your doctor about lung cancer screening. Together you can decide if lung cancer screening is right for you.
- Lung cancer screening uses a low-dose computed tomography (LDCT) scan, which is a special X-ray technique to create pictures of the chest and lungs. Doctors can look inside the lungs and find areas that may be cancer.
- People who get screened for lung cancer are current or former smokers and you may be worried about being judged or blamed for smoking. If you choose to get screened, you are taking charge of your health. There is no shame in that!
- Lung cancer screening can be a big step. Talk with your doctor if you are afraid of lung cancer screening or finding cancer. Your doctor can show you the machine used for lung cancer screening and explain how it works. You can also bring a friend or family member to your appointments to listen and offer support.
- Lung cancer screening is for people who do not have symptoms. That's how you find cancer early. If you are at high risk for getting lung cancer, talk with your doctor about getting screened, even if you feel good.
- Lung cancer screening is for current and former smokers. You don't have to quit smoking to be screened. If you are at high risk for lung cancer, talk with your doctor about getting screened, even if you still smoke. And if you decide later that you are ready to quit, your doctor and screening program team can help by providing information, support and treatments that work for you.

# Lung Cancer Prevention & Survivorship is Good Business

Radon

Prevention

### LUNG CANCER SCREENING AND EARLY DETECTION, Cont'd

- Lung cancer screening is more likely to find lung cancer at an early stage when it is easier to treat. Talk with your doctor to learn more and find out if it's right for you.
- Talk with your doctor about the possible benefits and risks of lung cancer screening.
- Lung cancer screening can lower the risk of dying from lung cancer. Talk with your doctor to learn more and find out if it's right for you.
- There is some risk with any type of test. Talk with your doctor to learn more and find out if lung cancer screening is right for you
- Screening exams are not perfect. While these exams can show cancer, they can also show spots that are not cancer. Talk with your doctor to learn more and find out if lung cancer screening is right for you.
- Lung cancer screening is covered by most insurance, including Medicare, for people at high risk of developing lung cancer. Talk with your doctor about what screening and follow-up might cost.

##

Tobacco

Treatment

Radon Prevention **Tobacco-Free** 

**Environments** 

Survivorship

# Lung Cancer Prevention & Survivorship is Good Business

#### LUNG CANCER SCREENING AND EARLY DETECTION, Cont'd



Find this free downloadable poster from Kentucky LEADS at <u>https://www.</u> <u>kentuckyleads.org/wp-content/uploads/</u> <u>sites/7/2016/01/Lung-Cancer-Screening-</u> <u>Poster.pdf</u>

# Lung Cancer Prevention & Survivorship is Good Business REDUCE EXPOSURE TO SECONDHAND SMOKE

#### Multi-use Messages

Tobacco

Treatment

These messages can be used during in-person meetings, as part of events, social media posts or email blasts. Use these to best fit your worksite situation and culture. (Contact your KCP RCCS for availability of pre-printed materials.) Also, consider adding personal stories and/or pictures from your employees who are willing to share or other local/familiar people.

- When one person smokes, everyone in the building smokes.
- Secondhand smoke contains more than 7000 chemicals, including many that are toxic and cause cancer.
- It's not the smoker, it's the smoke. It is dangerous for everyone.
- Stay away from secondhand smoke. There is no safe level to breathe.
- Going smoke-free: Good for business, Good for health.
- Don't let your profits go up in smoke. Go smoke-free
- Studies show a tobacco-free workplace is associated with reduction in the number of cigarettes smoked per day and in increase in the success rate of smokers who are trying to quit.
- All Kentuckians should be protected from the dangers of secondhand smoke. No one should have to choose between a job and good health.
- It's not the smoker; it's the smoke. Join the movement to make all workplaces smoke-free. Talk to your managers and workplace leaders about protecting workers from the dangers of secondhand smoke. Smoke-free policies save lives and don't hurt businesses. For more information go to www.breathe.uky.edu.
- Avoid breathing secondhand smoke and talk to your manager and workplace leaders about supporting smoke-free workplaces to protect Kentucky workers. If you smoke, protect your family by not smoking in the house or in the car.
- You can wash the smoke out of your kids' clothes, but not their lungs. If you smoke, protect your family by not smoking in the house or in the car.
- Secondhand END "vapor" is harmful and emits a toxic aerosol, not water vapor, despite claims by retailers and marketers.



Radon Prevention **Tobacco-Free** 

**Environments** 

Survivorship

# Lung Cancer Prevention & Survivorship is Good Business RADON PREVENTION

#### Multi-use Messages

Tobacco

Treatment

These messages can be used during in-person meetings, as part of events, social media posts or email blasts. Use these to best fit your worksite situation and culture. (Contact your KCP RCCS for availability of pre-printed materials.) Also, consider adding personal stories and/or pictures from your employees who are willing to share or other local/familiar people.

- Get your home tested for radon and keep your family safe. Radon, a radioactive gas that can cause lung cancer, is found in almost half of all Kentucky homes. For a free home radon test kit call the Kentucky Radon Program at 502-564-4856.
- Radon: test, fix, save a life.
- Radon comes from soil and rock and seeps into homes.
- Radon can't be seen and gets trapped in homes.
- Radon doesn't have a taste or a smell. Review the Environmental Protection Agency's "How to Fix Radon in Your Home." <u>https://goo.gl/CcWRQL</u>
- Without testing your home, you don't know if the air your breathe has high levels of radon.
- Fixing home radon levels is important. Do what you can to keep your family safe from lung cancer.
- What you don't know CAN hurt you. Test your home for radon.
- When your home has radon and you are breathing tobacco smoke, radon is even more deadly.
- If you rent, call your landlord and ask for your home to be tested for radon.
- If you home has high levels of radon, contact a professional certified in radon mitigation to remove radon from your home. <u>https://goo.gl/rxSRGn</u>

##

# Lung Cancer Tobacco-Free Tobacco Screening Radon Environments Treatment Prevention Survivorship Lung Cancer Prevention Survivorship Lung Cancer Prevention & Survivorship is Good Business RADON PREVENTION, Cont'd

Organizations such as the U.S. Enivornmental Protection Agency (EPA), BREAHTE Ky., and Kentucky Association of Radon Professionals (KARP) have additional communication and outreach resources to help you develop customized radon messaging for your worksite. Visit <u>https://www.epa.gov/radon, http://www.kentuckyradon.org/</u>, and <u>http://www.uky.edu/breathe</u>



This free double or single-sided flyer is available for download from BREATHE Ky. <u>http://www.uky.edu/breathe/sites/</u> <u>breathe.uky.edu/files/shs-and-radon-facts\_final.pdf</u>



This free flyer can be customized for your specific county. It is available for download from BREATHE Ky, <u>http://www.uky.edu/breathe/radon/radon-data-county</u>

Tobacco Treatment

# Radon Prevention

Tobacco-Free Environments

Survivorship

# Lung Cancer Prevention & Survivorship is Good Business RADON PREVENTION, Cont'd

Additional resources are provided below from the Kentucky Association of Radon Professionals (KARP), Kentucky Radon Program, and the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. Visit <u>https://www.epa.gov/radon, https://chfs.ky.gov/agencies/ dph/dphps/emb/Pages/radon.aspx,</u> and <u>http://www.kentuckyradon.org/</u>.



This free flyer is available for download from KARP <u>http://www.kentuckyradon.org/wp-content/uploads/2017/12/KARP\_Consumer\_Guide.pdf</u>



This free resource booklet is available for download from the EPA at <u>https://www.</u> <u>epa.gov/sites/production/files/2016-12/</u> <u>documents/2016\_consumers\_guide\_to\_</u> <u>radon\_reduction.pdf</u>

# Lung Cancer Prevention & Survivorship is Good Business

#### Multi-use Messages

Tobacco

Treatment

These messages can be used during in-person meetings, as part of events, social media posts or email blasts. Use these to best fit your worksite situation and culture. (Contact your KCP RCCS for availability of pre-printed materials.) Also, consider adding personal stories and/or pictures from your employees who are willing to share or other local/familiar people.

- The best way to prevent lung cancer is not to smoke. If you currently smoke, talk to your doctor or pharmacist about how to quit. Other ways to prevent lung cancer are to get your home tested for radon and to stay away from secondhand smoke.
- Did you know that smoking, radon and secondhand smoke can individually put you at risk for lung cancer? Exposure to all three increase your chances of getting lung cancer.

##

## LUNG CANCER SURVIVORSHIP

#### Multi-use messages

These messages can be used during in-person meetings, as part of events, social media posts or email blasts. Use these to best fit your worksite situation and culture. (Contact your KCP RCCS for availability of pre-printed materials.) Also, consider adding personal stories and/or pictures from your employees who are willing to share or other local/familiar people.

- A lung cancer diagnosis can be overwhelming for those diagnosed and their loved ones. There are resources to help you in your journey. Visit Lung Cancer Alliance, <u>https://lungcanceralliance.org/what-is-lung-cancer/coping-with-diagnosis/</u> to learn more.
- If you have been diagnosed with lung cancer, you are not alone, and you do not have to make this journey by yourself. Visit KCP's online cancer resource tool, <u>*Pathfinder*</u> to find out about resources and support.

### Lung Cancer Tobacco-Free Screening Radon Environments Prevention

Survivorship

# Lung Cancer Prevention & Survivorship is Good Business LUNG CANCER SURVIVORSHIP, Cont'd

- Face cancer with somone who has been there. Learn more about how to be matched with somone else who has been diagnosed with lung cancer. Contact Friend for Life Cancer Support network at 866.374.3634 or visit <a href="https://www.friend4life.org/">https://www.friend4life.org/</a>
- If you have been diagnosed with lung cancer, you probably have lots of questions. Visit <u>https://lungcanceralliance.org/resources-and-support/questions-for-your-health-care-team/</u> to learn more about questions to ask your doctor.

##

These free flyers and factsheets are from Self Made Health Network, https://selfmadehealth.org



Tobacco

Treatment

https://selfmadehealth.org/wp-content/ uploads/sites/11/SMHN\_FactSheet\_ CancerSurvivorship.pdf



https://selfmadehealth.org/download-view/ cancer-survivorship-fact-sheet/

Tobacco

Treatment

Radon Prevention

Survivorship

# Lung Cancer Prevention & Survivorship is Good Business LUNG CANCER SURVIVORSHIP, Cont'd



https://selfmadehealth.org/download-view/cancersurvivorship-challenges/

**Tobacco-Free** 

**Environments** 



This free survivorship booklet is available for download from the National Cancer Institute (NCI), <u>https://www.</u>cancer.gov/publications/patient-education/facing-forward

Tobacco

Treatment

Tobacco-Free Radon Environments Prevention

Survivorship

# Lung Cancer Prevention & Survivorship is Good Business LUNG CANCER SURVIVORSHIP, Cont'd

These helpful tools are available for download under the "ACA and Cancer" heading when you visit Kentucky Cancer Consortium at www.kycancerc.org/resources/kcccommunications.php



# Lung Cancer Prevention & Survivorship is Good Business RISK FACTORS SHARED WITH OTHER DISEASES

#### Multi-use Messages

Tobacco

Treatment

These messages can be used during in-person meetings, as part of events, social media posts or email blasts. Use these to best fit your worksite situation and culture. (Contact your KCP RCCS for availability of pre-printed materials.) Also, consider adding personal stories and/or pictures from your employees who are willing to share or other local/familiar people.

- Smoking harms nearly every organ in your body your brain, ears, eyes, mouth, face, heart, lungs, stomach, hormones, reproductive system, blood, immune system, muscles and bones. Visit <u>https://goo.gl/PD9no4</u> to learn more about how they are impacted.
- Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) is a chronic lung disease that gets worse over time, damages the airways in your lungs and leads to shortness of breath. It's sometimes called emphysema or chronic bronchitis. Learn more by visiting <a href="https://goo.gl/mg9mmC">https://goo.gl/mg9mmC</a>.
- The main cause of COPD is smoking, but nonsmokers can get COPD too. Risk factors include secondhand smoke and other air pollution, dust, fumes and chemicals. Learn more by visting <u>https://goo.gl/Pzkoh1</u>



https://selfmadehealth.org/download-view/ smoking-impacts-illness-fact-sheet/



https://selfmadehealth.org/download-view/ mens-cancer-health-disparities-fact-sheet/

Tobacco	Lung Cancer	Radon	Tobacco-Free	Survivorship
Treatment	Screening	Prevention	Environments	
Lung Cance	er Preventio k factors sha	n & Surviv		od Business

Tobacco use increases risk for many types of cancers and chronic diseases. Please contact your KCP RCCS for availability of this handout.

Learn more about how tobacco use impacts your health at

https://www.cdc.gov/tobacco/infographics/health-effects/index.htm#smoking-risks



Tobacco	Lung Cancer	Radon	Tobacco-Free	Survivorship
Treatment	Screening	Prevention	Environments	

# Lung Cancer Prevention & Survivorship is Good Business **RISK FACTORS SHARED WITH OTHER DISEASES, Cont'd**

The U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) developed "Tips from Former Smokers" campaign which provides a variety of resources for quitting tobacco, and campaign materials, including videos, posters, and photos. To access free downloads, visit CDC's campaign https://www.cdc.gov/tobacco/campaign/tips/index.html, for these multi-platform materials to share.



Bill is one of the featured former tobacco users in "Tips from Former Smokers." Download available at https://www.cdc.gov/tobacco/ campaign/tips/resources/ads/ pdf-print-ads/bills-tip-printad-7x10.pdf

Tobacco

Treatment

Radon Prevention **Tobacco-Free** 

**Environments** 

Survivorship

# Lung Cancer Prevention & Survivorship is Good Business

#### **SOCIAL MEDIA**

Social media is an inexpensive yet powerful method to reach out to your employees! Current estimates by Pew Research Center shows that 7 of 10 American adults use at least one form of social media, <u>http://www.pewinternet.org/fact-sheet/social-media/</u>

The next few pages are examples of how messages and visuals can be used on social media platforms. Announce worksite events, and combine with photos or videos to attract more attention. Free videos can be found at Kentucky Educational Television (KET) by visiting <u>https://www.ket.org/health/smoking</u> and <u>YouTube.com</u>. Additionally, several free photo sites, such as <u>Pixabay.com</u> and <u>Unsplash.com</u> have thousands of images to choose from. Be creative!

# <section-header><complex-block>

ung	Cancer
Scre	ening

Tobacco Treatment Tobacco-Free Radon Environments Prevention

Survivorship

# Lung Cancer Prevention & Survivorship is Good Business SOCIAL MEDIA

These are examples of how messages and visuals can be used on social media platforms. Announce worksite events, and combine with photos or videos to attract more attention. Free videos can be found at Kentucky Educational Television (KET) by visiting <u>https://www.ket.org/health/smoking</u> and <u>YouTube.com</u>. Additionally, several free photo sites, such as <u>Pixabay.com</u> and <u>Unsplash.com</u> have thousands of images to choose from. Be creative!

**Facebook examples:** 





# Lung CancerTobacco-FreeTobaccoScreeningRadonEnvironmentsTreatmentPreventionSurvivorship

# Lung Cancer Prevention & Survivorship is Good Business SOCIAL MEDIA

These are examples of how messages and visuals can be used on social media platforms. Announce worksite events, and combine with photos or videos to attract more attention. Free videos can be found at Kentucky Educational Television (KET) by visiting <u>https://www.ket.org/health/smoking</u> and <u>YouTube.com</u>. Additionally, several free photo sites, such as <u>Pixabay.com</u> and <u>Unsplash.com</u> have thousands of images to choose from. Be creative!!



#### **Twitter examples:**

Tobacco Treatment	Lung Cancer Screening	Radon Prevention	Tobacco-Free Environments	Survivorship
ung Cance	er Preventio	n & Surviv	orship is Go	od Business
	EN	MPLOYEE SUR	VEY	
	what worked well and	1	our anonymous feedback oved with our recent foc ation.	1
1. Did you	participate in the lung of Yes	cancer awareness ac	tivity focused on <mark>(insert)</mark> No	t selected topic(s))?
2. If you pa	urticipated in the activit Yes	y, did you think abo	out (insert selected topic)	(s))?
3. If you pa	urticipated in the activit Yes	y, did you talk abou	t (insert selected topic(s No	;)) with anyone?
RADON, "reque smoking cessation ple to smoke inso ment with your of more information	est a radon kit", If HEL on options in your area ide your home and/or c doctor to talk about lun on on lung cancer surviv Yes	P WITH QUITTING ", if TOBACCO FR car", if LUNG CAN og cancer screening" vorship resources in	•	e information about 5 "stop allowing peo- hedule an appoint- URVIVORSHIP "get her

5. If you participated in the activity, please let us know how we can improve for the future.

Tobacco

Treatment

Radon Prevention **Tobacco-Free** 

Environments

Survivorship

# Lung Cancer Prevention & Survivorship is Good Business

#### **PROJECT SUPPORT**

#### This project has been supported by:

DP13-1314 National Networks to Reduce Cancer and Tobacco Related Disparities from the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (Self Made Health Network); Cooperative agreement number U55/CCU421880-05 and 1NU58DP006313-01-00 from the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (Kentucky Cancer Consortium); Kentucky Cancer Program, University of Kentucky and University of Louisville; and BCBR SRF of the University of Kentucky Markey Cancer Center (P30CA177558).

#### REFERENCES

SelfMade Health Network, <u>https://selfmadehealth.org/</u> BeTobaccoFree.gov, <u>https://smokefree.gov</u> Kentucky Educational Television, <u>https://www.ket.org/health/smoking</u> Lung Cancer Alliance, <u>http://www.lung.org</u> Kentucky Cancer Consortium, <u>www.kycancerc.org</u> Kentucky Cancer Program, <u>www.kycancerprogram.org</u> National Cancer Institute, <u>www.cancer.gov</u> American Cancer Society, <u>www.cancer.org</u> U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, <u>www.cdc.gov/cancer/index.htm</u> BREATHE Ky, <u>http://www.uky.edu/breathe</u>